

Dawit Woldegebriel, RN, BSN

(916) 706 - 6472 • whdawit@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Compassionate and team-oriented nurse seeking RN position in critical care to continue providing extraordinary patient care and improve patient well-being.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

My current and previous career, volunteer, as well as clinical experiences has given me the chance to work with diverse patient populations and develop and enhance my skills such as: creating strong rapport and relationships, leadership qualities, promoting safety and well-being, collaborating with a healthcare team, patient advocacy, critical thinking, and therapeutic communication.

EXPERIENCE

Shasta Regional Medical Center

Registered Nurse (TRAVEL), ICU/CICU

Redding, CA

Sept. 2021 - April. 2022

- Hemodynamics management & vasoactive support
- Pain/sedation management
- Experienced with antiarrhythmics
- Managed patients on CRRT, Vents, & PA catheters
- Assisted in bedside procedures

Cleveland Clinic

Registered Nurse, CVICU

Cleveland, OH

Oct. 2020 - Sept. 2021

- Hemodynamics management & vasoactive support
- Pain/sedation management
- Experienced with antiarrhythmics
- Managed patients on CRRT, Vents, & PA catheters
- Assisted in bedside procedures

EDUCATION

Ashland University

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (GPA 3.85)

Ashland, OH

August 2020

Rutgers University

Master of Business & Science (GPA 3.62)

New Brunswick, NJ

May 2012

CERTIFICATIONS & ACTIVITIES

- **ACLS**, American Heart Association January 2021 – January 2023
- **BLS for Healthcare Provider**, American Heart Association, January 2021 – January 2023
- **Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing**, May 2020 - Present
 - Rho Nu-At-Large Chapter – Leadership Committee
- **Overcoming Adversity, Serving, Integrating Stories (OASIS)**, Sept. 2019 - Present
 - Adverse Childhood Experiences – Awareness, Education, Action